Message

From:
Sent:
To:

CC:

Subject:

Attachments:

Allen Weidman [Aweidman@socplas.org]

5/7/2005 2:16:29 AM

David Boothe (E-mail) [david.w.boothe@usa.dupont.com]; David Lebedin (E-mail} [dlebedin@agcchem.com]; David
Menotti (E-mail} [david. menotti@pillsburylaw.com]; David Sarvadi (E-mail) [sarvadi@khlaw.com]; George Millet (E-
mail 2) [ghmilletl@ mmm.com]; Julie Hatcher (E-mail) [julia.hatcher@lw.com]; Mike Cardona (E-mail)
[miguel.a.cardona@usa.dupont.com]; Randy Roussel (E-mail) [roussel@daikin-america.com]; Taka Nakamura (E-
mail) [takayuki.nakamura@daikin.co.jp]; Huesman, Peter Akzo Nobel Non Stick Coatings (E-mail)
[pete.huesmann@dsp.akzonobel.com]; Jamke, Ruth A. Saint-Gobain (E-mail) [ruth.a.jamke@saint-gobain.com]; Lisa
Walton (E-mail) [lwalton@wlgore.com]; Neuberg, Bill Shamrock Technologies (E-mail)
[BNeuberg@Shamrocktechnologies.com]; Petrunich, Peter Fluid Sealing Association (E-mail) [petepetru@aol.com];
Richard Albert (E-mail) [richard.c.albert@usa.dupont.com]; Richard Baillie (E-mail) [rbaillie@wlgore.com]; Robert
Trout (E-mail) [rtrout@whitfordww.com]; Roberts, Leslie H. (E-mail} [Les.r@tfa.toray.com]; Timothy Kosto
[timk@4taconic.com]

Don Duncan [dduncan@socplas.org]; Jennifer Buffington [jbuffing@socplas.org]; Lynne Harris [Iharris@socplas.org];
Marie Martinko [mmartink@socplas.org]

FW: PR Release from DuPont

Royalty-free.doc; Royalty-free LTR.pdf

See attached.

----- original Message-----

From: David W Boothe [mailto:David.w.Boothe@USA.dupont.com]
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2005 2:49 PM

To: Don Duncan; Allen weidman

Subject: Fw: Release

fyi

Dave

(See attached file: Royalty-free.doc)

(see attached file: Royalty-free LTR.pdf)
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Contacts: Daniel A. Turner Cathy Andriadis

302-774-0081 302-774-4249
daniel.s.turner@usa.dupont.com catherine.Landriadis@usa.dupont.com

DuPont Announces Availability of PFOA Emissions Reduction Technologies
Available to Global Fluoropolymer Industry Royalty-Free

WILMINGTON, Del. May 6, 2005 — DuPont today announced that it will provide critical
technologies to reduce emissions of PFOA royalty-free to others in the fluoropolymer industry.

PFOA is an essential processing aid used to produce fluoropolymer high-performance materials.
Fluoropolymers are used in architectural fabrics; chemical processing piping and vessels; automotive fuel
systems; telecommunications and electronic wiring insulation; and computer chip processing equipment and
systems, as well as consumer products such as cookware and apparel. The acrospace, transportation and
clectronics industries rely on these products because of their purity, reliability and durability in critical
applications.

DuPont, in cooperation with The Fluoropolymer Manufacturers Group (FMG), a part of the
Socicty of the Plastics Industry (SPI), has committed to reduce emissions from fluoropolymer manufacturing sites
worldwide and also will reduce APFO content in aqueous fluoropolymer dispersions used for coatings
applications. The FMG is made up of the U.S. fluoropolymer producers, including DuPont, Dyneon (3M), Daikin
America, and Asahi Glass Chemicals Americas. This action will reduce the potential for emissions at processors
who use aqueous fluoropolymer dispersions by more than 90 percent. APFO is the form of PFOA used as a
fluoropolymer processing aid.

“DuPont is offering our technology as a rovalty-free cross license to help ensure the success of
the FMG commitment,” said David Boothe of DuPont Fluoropolymer Solutions. “Since all still need to use
APFO to make fluoropolymers, this program is not designed to replace this essential processing aid. DuPont will
mstead add a step to our process that removes nearly all APFO from our aqueous dispersions to accomplish the
goal. We expect to announce availability of these next-generation aqueous dispersion products soon.”

In addition to source reduction technology for APFO in dispersion, DuPont also is offering
rovalty-free access to its patents and technology for PFOA emissions abatement, water treatment and recovery for
reuse.

DuPont is a science company, Founded in 1802, DuPont puts science to work by creating
sustainable solutions essential to a better, safer, healthier life for people everywhere. Operating in more than 70
countries, DuPont offers a wide range of innovative products and services for markets including agriculture,
nutrition, electronics, communications, safety and protection, home and construction, transportation and apparel.
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